
GENERAL SERVICES ADMINISTRATION 

National Archives and Rerords Sera(# 
IVaAington, D.y• f.  

ALLY 5, 1968  

IN PTIIPL T A[/TA TO 

Herold Weisberg 
e'Or Press 

,1.te 
Frederick, Maryland 21701 

"or Mr. Weisberg: 

Th'r !R in reply to your letter of June 17, 'yob, concerning the recomJ 
tht. Warren Commission. 

wt have previously informed you, we have been unable to locate certaih 
of re-orris listed in your letter among the records that nave beer 

'Iced ill the custody of the National Archives as the official record ca 
• Pomnisoion. We will make the basic records of the 1:omission 

te you in order that you may search them yourself. We do net 
Aat tne National Archives has any further responsibility in regi.:.r: 

.1:1 crier of the Attorney General to which you refer. That order we. 
-erned with ve3ting title in the Government to the exhibits and at'ner 

..- velee of the COMMi3Side that were then in Federal custody and were h:e. 
-property. We have net interpreted it as creating a duty for 
Aechives tc eollect documents that may not be among the rscor.: 

-commission. We do not agree with your statement that the Feder. 
of Investigation and the Secret Service were part of the Canmit.:t:ILE. 

• - 1-21assified transcripts of executive sessions of the Commission we- 
-. 	available 	Mr. Wise on the dates of declassification given on 

r:pts. The two transcripts and the minutes which were not claani. 
availabie to him an February 	10068. 

and Martin films have not been found among the Commission's 

:r.terview with the mother of PhiLip !.erne: rri . 
T .:Lvertigation, which yVil requested orally, !:.3 "Le 

er ram.. ',et- 'nave furnished roe a copy of the only rep or or hn 
- W , 	;entr! 	the FBI filed anger 'his name. Enelosee :s a 

uf an interview lath Vance Blaloek. 

• , ;,. II ;i4 .S. 



Craford Ithibit 5204 ire Identical vith Lrmetrang Akhibit 5309-B, as 
indicated by the labels cn the exhibit and by the table of contents 
of Volum in of the bast=  of the CCER12610111. There is, in fact, 
no separate copy of the exhibit filed as Cvaford fthibit 5204. 

we are preparing copies of the indexes to Commission Documents which 
you do not have. 

Sincerely, 

AXES B. RHOADS 
Arrhivist of the United States 

Enclosure 


